
 

 
 
 
08-05-24 Supplemental Memo 
 
To:  Carnation City Council 
From:  Rhonda Ender, Interim City Manager 
RE:  AB24-74 
 
 
Staff proposes that the following motion takes place during the discussion of AB24-74 An 
ordinance repealing Chapter 8.22 Parades and Public Assemblies and adding Chapter 5.60: 
Special Events to The Carnation Municipal Code.:  
 
 
“I move to amend proposed Ordinance 24-991 to be consistent with Staff’s recommended 
changes in the Supplemental Memo.” 
 
 
5.60.030 Definitions. 
 
The following definitions apply to the terms used in this chapter: 
“Event organizer” means the person or entity that is sponsoring or organizing a special event. 
“Special event” means any temporary or ongoing activity (including, but not limited to, fun runs, 
roadway foot races, fundraising walks, auctions, bike-a-thons, parades, carnivals, shows, or 
exhibitions, filming/movie events, circuses, concerts, festivals, block parties, and fairs) 
conducted on: 

(a) Public property or in a public right-of-way that causes the closure or limited use of 
streets, sidewalks, public parking, parks or other public venues normally accessible by 
the general public. An event on public property with an attendance of 50 or more people 
qualifies as a “special event.”; or 
(b) Private property that has a direct significant impact on traffic congestion or traffic 
flow to and from the event over public streets or rights-of-way, would significantly 
impact public streets or rights-of-way near the event, would significantly impact the need 
for emergency services, or would create a nuisance per Chapter 8.26 CMC. It is 
presumed that an event with an estimated attendance of 100 or more people and not 
associated with an approved use under a business license and/or occupancy permit 
qualifies as a “special event.” 


